

'AMC and GM to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340 — Issue 1, Amendment x'

Important note:

This file is published for information purposes only. No quality control has been performed yet. Further changes may occur for further alignment of draft AMC and GM with the corresponding draft implementing rules in the course of the adoption process.

The text of the amendment is arranged to show deleted, new and unchanged text as follows:

- deleted text is ~~struck through~~;
- new or amended text is in light blue font;
- an ellipsis '[...]' indicates that the rest of the text is unchanged.

INITIAL TRAINING CONTENT

AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a) Composition of initial training

GENERAL

1. Structure of the basic and rating training syllabi

(a) The basic and rating training syllabi are structured as follows:

- (1) The syllabus is divided into subjects, which are divided into topics that are in turn divided into subtopics. This structure serves the definition and classification of the objectives. There can be one or several objectives linked to each subtopic.
- (2) Objectives are assigned to a specific topic/subtopic which deals with the knowledge and skills needed to accomplish the related subject.
- (3) Subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ are contained in ~~Appendices 2 to 7 to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340~~ **ATCO.D.010**, and are repeated in:
 - AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(1) Composition of initial training — BASIC TRAINING — **TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**;
 - AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(i) Composition of initial training — AERODROME CONTROL RATING (ADC) TRAINING — **TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**;
 - AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(ii) Composition of initial training — APPROACH CONTROL PROCEDURAL RATING (APP) TRAINING — **TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**;
 - AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iii) Composition of initial training — AREA CONTROL PROCEDURAL RATING (ACP) TRAINING — **TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**;
 - AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iv) Composition of initial training — APPROACH CONTROL SURVEILLANCE RATING (APS) TRAINING — **TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**;
 - AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(v) Composition of initial training — AREA CONTROL SURVEILLANCE RATING (ACS) TRAINING — **TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**;

in order to provide the reader with a comprehensive and unique reference document for the basic and each of the rating training courses. **Topics, subtopics and training objectives** are included in, and form an integral part of, each of the aforementioned AMC. [...]

AMC2 ATCO.D.010(a) Composition of initial training

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

For the purposes of:

- AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(1) Composition of initial training — BASIC TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES;
- AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(i) Composition of initial training — AERODROME CONTROL RATING (ADC) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES;
- AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(ii) Composition of initial training — APPROACH CONTROL PROCEDURAL RATING (APP) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES;
- AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iii) Composition of initial training — AREA CONTROL PROCEDURAL RATING (ACP) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES;
- AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iv) Composition of initial training — APPROACH CONTROL SURVEILLANCE RATING (APS) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES
- AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(v) Composition of initial training — AREA CONTROL SURVEILLANCE RATING (ACS) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES

the following abbreviations apply: [...]

AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(1) Composition of initial training

BASIC TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES

- (a) The general principles that apply to this AMC are contained in AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a).
- (b) Basic training should contain the following topics, subtopics and training objectives that are associated with the subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ contained in ~~ATCO.D.010(a)(1) – Appendix 2 (Basic training) to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340.~~
- (c) Subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ ~~from Appendix 2 to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340-ATCO.D.010(a)(1)~~ are repeated in this AMC for the convenience of the reader and do not form part of it.

~~SUBJECT 1:~~ INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE

[...]

SUBJECT 12: AVIATION LAW

[...]

SUBJECT 23: AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 34: METEOROLOGY

[...]

SUBJECT 45: NAVIGATION

[...]

SUBJECT 56: AIRCRAFT

[...]

SUBJECT 67: HUMAN FACTORS

[...]

SUBJECT 78: EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS

[...]

SUBJECT 89: PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT

[...]

AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(i) Composition of initial training**AERODROME CONTROL RATING (ADC) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**

- (a) The general principles that apply to this AMC are contained in AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a).
- (b) The ATCO rating training Aerodrome Control Rating (ADC) should contain the following **topics, subtopics and training objectives** that are associated with the subjects, topics and subtopics contained in **Appendix 3 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(i) – Aerodrome Control Rating (ADC) to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340**.
- (c) **Subjects, topics and subtopics** from **ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(i) Appendix 3 to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340** are repeated in this AMC for the convenience of the reader and do not form part of it.

~~SUBJECT 1: INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE~~

[...]

SUBJECT 12: AVIATION LAW

[...]

SUBJECT 23: AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 34: METEOROLOGY

[...]

SUBJECT 54: NAVIGATION

[...]

SUBJECT 65: AIRCRAFT

[...]

SUBJECT 67: HUMAN FACTORS

[...]

SUBJECT 78: EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS

[...]

SUBJECT 89: PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 910: ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

[...]

SUBJECT 101: AERODROMES

[...]

AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(ii) Composition of initial training

APPROACH CONTROL PROCEDURAL RATING (APP) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES

- (a) The general principles that apply to this AMC are contained in AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a).
- (b) The ATCO rating training Approach Control Procedural Rating (APP) should contain the following topics, subtopics and training objectives that are associated with the subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ contained in ~~Appendix 4 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(ii) – Approach Control Procedural Rating (APP) to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340.~~
- (c) Subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ from ~~ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(ii) Appendix 4 to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340~~ are repeated in this AMC for the convenience of the reader and do not form part of it.

~~SUBJECT 1:~~ INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE

[...]

~~SUBJECT 12:~~ AVIATION LAW

[...]

~~SUBJECT 23:~~ AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

[...]

~~SUBJECT 34:~~ METEOROLOGY

[...]

~~SUBJECT 45:~~ NAVIGATION

[...]

~~SUBJECT 56:~~ AIRCRAFT

[...]

~~SUBJECT 67:~~ HUMAN FACTORS

[...]

~~SUBJECT 78:~~ EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS

[...]

SUBJECT 89: PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 109: ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

[...]

SUBJECT 101: AERODROMES

[...]

AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iii) Composition of initial training**AREA CONTROL PROCEDURAL RATING (ACP) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**

- (a) The general principles that apply to this AMC are contained in AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a).
- (b) The ATCO rating training Area Control Procedural Rating (ACP) should contain the following topics, subtopics and training objectives that are associated with the subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ contained in ~~Appendix 5 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iii) – Area Control Procedural Rating (ACP) to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340.~~
- (c) Subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ from ~~ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iii) Appendix 5 to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340~~ are repeated in this AMC for the convenience of the reader and do not form part of it.

~~SUBJECT 1:~~ INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE

[...]

SUBJECT 12: AVIATION LAW

[...]

SUBJECT 23: AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 34: METEOROLOGY

[...]

SUBJECT 45: NAVIGATION

[...]

SUBJECT 56: AIRCRAFT

[...]

SUBJECT 67: HUMAN FACTORS

[...]

SUBJECT 78: EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS

[...]

SUBJECT 89: PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 910: ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

[...]

AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iv) Composition of initial training**APPROACH CONTROL SURVEILLANCE RATING (APS) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES**

- (a) The general principles that apply to this AMC are contained in AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a).
- (b) The ATCO rating training Approach Control Surveillance Rating (APS) should contain the following **topics, subtopics** and training objectives that are associated with the subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ contained in **ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iv) – Appendix 6** Approach Control Surveillance Rating (APS) ~~to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340~~.
- (c) Subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ from **ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(iv) Appendix 6 to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340** are repeated in this AMC for the convenience of the reader and do not form part of it.

~~SUBJECT 1:~~ INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE

[...]

SUBJECT 12: AVIATION LAW

[...]

SUBJECT 23: AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 34: METEOROLOGY

[...]

SUBJECT 45: NAVIGATION

[...]

SUBJECT 56: AIRCRAFT

[...]

SUBJECT 67: HUMAN FACTORS

[...]

SUBJECT 78: EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS

[...]

SUBJECT 89: PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 910: ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

[...]

SUBJECT 101: AERODROMES

[...]

AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(v) Composition of initial training

AREA CONTROL SURVEILLANCE RATING (ACS) TRAINING — TOPICS, SUBTOPICS AND TRAINING OBJECTIVES

(a) The general principles that apply to this AMC are contained in AMC1 ATCO.D.010(a).

- (b) The ATCO rating training Area Control Surveillance Rating (ACS) should contain the following topics, subtopics and training objectives that are associated with the subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ contained in ~~ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(v) – Appendix 7~~ Area Control Surveillance Rating (ACS) ~~to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) No 2015/340~~.
- (c) Subjects, ~~topics and subtopics~~ from ~~ATCO.D.010(a)(2)(v) Appendix 7 to Annex I to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340~~ are repeated in this AMC for the convenience of the reader and do not form part of it.

~~SUBJECT 1:~~ INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE

[...]

SUBJECT 12: AVIATION LAW

[...]

SUBJECT 23: AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 34: METEOROLOGY

[...]

SUBJECT 45: NAVIGATION

[...]

SUBJECT 56: AIRCRAFT

[...]

SUBJECT 67: HUMAN FACTORS

[...]

SUBJECT 78: EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS

[...]

SUBJECT 89: PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT

[...]

SUBJECT 9~~10~~: ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

[...]